Vic (LKKAuto)

From: jnlee_sg@mail.notes.bank-of-china.com

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February, 2020 12:50 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Accident Involving PC 7024E and SHD2306P on 03/12/2019

Dear Mr Chua,

We refer to your letter sent to us ref CC6/CTI1902149/Eka3 dated 05 Feb 2020. Please let us know the claim details
and the claim amount incurred.

Thank you and Best Regards

Lee Jong Neng

General Affairs Department

Bank of China Limited Singapore

Tel: 64128 388

Email Disclaimer:

This email and its contents (including attachments) are confidential and privileged and are only intended for the
addressee(s) specified. Any comment, statement or data contained herein are for reference only and may not be
accurate or represent the official views of Bank of China Limited, Singapore Branch (“‘BOCSG”). BOCSG does not
accept any duty to rectify or update the addressee(s) of changes. Please do not disclose, copy, store or distribute the
contents (including any personal data) without the written permission of BOCSG. The sender and BOCSG are not
responsible for any loss arising from this email. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please notify the
sender and BOCSG and permanently delete it immediately. Please be cautioned against unauthorised use, retention
and disclosure of personal data as set out in the Singapore Personal Data Protection Act and any other applicable
data protection laws and regulations
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